
Government Agency Tenant Candidates 
 
 

 National Aeronautics and Space Administration              www.nasa.gov 

 Department of Agriculture                                    www.usda.gov 

Air Force                                                                                  www.af.mil 

 National Archives Administration                                   www.archives.gov

Army                                                                                    www.army.mil 

 Department of Commerce    www.commerce.gov

 Department of Defense  www.defenselink.mil 

Drug Enforcement Agency                                                        www.usdoj.gov/dea/index 

Corps of Engineers                                                  www.usace.army.mil 

 Department of Energy www.energy.gov 

Environmental Protection Agency                                               ww.epa.gov 

Federal Bureau of Investigation                                       www.fbi.gov 

Federal Emergency Management Agency                                            www.fema.gov 

Forestry Service                                                                       www.fs.fed.us 

General Services Administration                                    www.gsa.gov  

Department of Health and Human Services      www.hhs.gov 

Department of Homeland Security         www.dhs.gov 

Department of Justice                                                www.usdoj.gov 

Department of Labor                                                 www.dol.gov 

Bureau of Land Management                                                  www.blm.gov  

Navy                                                                                         www.navy.mil 

Postal Service                                                                           www.usps.com 

Social Security Administration                                                 www.ssa.gov 

Department of State                                                                  www.state.gov 

Department of Transportation                                                  www.dot.gov 

Department of Treasury                                                            www.ustreas.gov 

Department of Veterans Affairs                                               www.va.gov 

 


